
RE Urgent- Zero Dollar Order Loaing
 From: SOWMYA <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in>

 Sent: 02 May 2022 10:49
 To: 'Arvind Narayanan (arvinara)'; 

raghu@connectivitysolutions.in; 'Gangadhar'
 Cc: 'Arunkumar Paramasivam (aruparam)'; 'Runitha'

 Subject: RE: Urgent- Zero Dollar Order Loaing
 Attachments: Quote_4737360279.xlsx

Ganga

Please assist

 
Best Regards, 
 
Sowmya R
 
 
 
Office: +91 080 26716555 ?Mobile: +91 9844912500 
Email: sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in
Webex Room : https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/sowmya
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore
 
  

From: Arvind Narayanan (arvinara) <arvinara@cisco.com>  
Sent: 02 May 2022 10:23 
To: sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; raghu@connectivitysolutions.in 
Cc: Arunkumar Paramasivam (aruparam) <aruparam@cisco.com> 
Subject: Urgent- Zero Dollar Order Loaing

Hi Sowmya, Raghu,

Good morning!

Page 1



RE Urgent- Zero Dollar Order Loaing
Need your quick help in loading a license order (0 dollars) using 
DID-56183249. This licence is required 
for a critical activity on May 6th and hence request your support in 
loading today. Quote extract is 
attached.

Please let me know in case of any questions.

Best Regards,

Arvind Narayanan
Global Client Executive
Cisco Systems Inc
Chennai, India

M: +91 75500 70370
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